
Exhibit I



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank.  



���������	
��

���������
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From: Mary MacVicar
To: Jensen, Fionna; sbrown@asds.com
Subject: All Saints plan expansion
Date: Friday, January 24, 2025 12:45:11 PM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Hello Ms. Jensen and Ms. Brown,

We were unable to attend the recent meeting about the amendment to the All Saints expansion
plan.

We are thirty-year neighbors of ASDS, our home being just across the river on Via Sereno.
The current updates to the school have significantly increased playground and event noise into
the early evenings and weekends. Because of the bowl-like nature of the valley and hills
behind us, sound travels more than one would imagine. For example, in the rare occasions that
the emergency loudspeaker is used at All Saints (fire drills, etc.), it sounds like the voice of
God inside of our house. Our concern is that noise will continue to increase as well as the use
of speaker systems and lighting. Though we are told there are no plans for permanent lights or
speaker system, both are used often and both are directed toward the neighborhood behind the
school, as opposed to toward the school and Carmel Valley Road. Previously dark and quiet
country evenings and weekends have changed for this community.

In reading proposed improvements on the ASDS website, you can imagine our concern about
the impact of community connection/events as well as batting cages, golf bays, and children
accessing the river.

We hope that as you progress with providing improved facilities for your students, you will
keep in mind that our neighborhood cherishes the rural atmosphere we have worked so hard to
provide for ourselves and maintain over the last decades. Additionally, for many of us, our
property is our retirement fund and disclosing evening lighting and daily noise to prospective
buyers will impact the investment we rely upon.

Most sincerely,

Mary and Donald MacVicar
27525 Via Sereno
Carmel, CA 93923

(831)905-3619

mailto:mdmacvicar@yahoo.com
mailto:JensenF1@countyofmonterey.gov
mailto:sbrown@asds.com
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